MASON COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OF MASON COUNTY MIKE SHEETZ, Commissioner
N. 21971 Hwy. 101 JACK JANDA, Commissioner
Shelton, Washington 98584 RON GOLD, Commissioner

WELL DECOMISSIONING PROJECT 2025
REQUEST FOR BIDS- SMALL WORKS PROJECT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT No. 1 OF MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
does hereby invite bids from qualified, responsible bidders specializing in vegetation management along live-
power lines as described below.

SUBMISSION DEADLINE:

Electronic bids must be submitted to Brandy Milroy, Water Resource Manager, at brandym@mason-pud1.org
no later than Friday, March 14, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. The District’s electronic server will be the official
date/time stamp. Bids received after the deadline will not be considered, regardless of any server or electronic
issues that may occur. Bidders are encouraged to submit ahead of the deadline. The District will electronically
confirm receipt of bids.

Questions may also be submitted to Brandy Milroy via email at brandym@mason-pudi.org and answers will be
posted on the District's website www.mason-pud1.org/bids/ next to the bid announcement so all bidders
receive the same information.

BID AWARD:
The District will announce the lowest qualified bidder and post the bid tabulation to the PUD website the week
of March 17th. The Board of Commissioners will award the contract on Tuesday, March 25, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

All bidders must be registered on the District’s small works or vendor roster online at MRSC Rosters
Www.mrscrosters.org.

DISTRICT OPTION TO REJECT ALL BID PROPOSALS:

The District may, at its sole discretion, reject any or all bid proposals submitted. The District shall not be liable
for any costs incurred in connection with the preparation and submittal of any bid proposal. The District
reserves the right to waive any informality in a submitted proposal.

(360) 877-5249 (] 1-800-544-4223 (JFAX (360) 877-9274
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MASON COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1

OF MASON COUNTY
N. 21971 Hwy. 101
Shelton, Washington 98584

SCOPE OF WORK:

Decommission four wells at three water systems in Mason County.

Highland Estates wells 1 & 2:

50 SE Springs Rd, Shelton WA 98584
Well 1:

No well tag

60' deep

8" casing

No screen

Surface seal yes, depth unknown
Static level is 42

Well 2:

No well tag

50' deep

6" welded casing

Screen diameter 5 slot size 20 from 35' to 50
Surface seal concrete at 1'6"

Static level is 3'

Lake Arrowhead well 2:

71 W Star Lake Rd, Elma WA 98541

Well tag BBS720

79' deep

10" welded casing

Screen diameter 10 slot size 30 from 53' to 70'
Surface seal bentonite at 18’

Static level 5' 7"

Twanoh Heights well 2:

171 E Twanoh Hts S, Belfair WA 98528

Well tag AHA904

118" deep

10" welded casing

Screen diameter 8 slot size 15 from 113" to 118’
Surface seal bentonite at 18’

Static level 103’

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MIKE SHEETZ, Commissioner
JACK JANDA, Commissioner
RON GOLD, Commissioner

(360) 877-5249 (] 1-800-544-4223 [JFAX (360) 877-9274



MASON COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OF MASON COUNTY MIKE SHEETZ, Commissioner
N. 21971 Hwy. 101 JACK JANDA, Commissioner
Shelton, Washington 98584 RON GOLD, Commissioner

Appendix A: Well Logs

CONTRACTOR WILL:
e Obtain all applicable permits through the Department of Ecology
e Complete work no later than May 31, 2025.
e A bid bond is not required.

PREVAILING WAGE:

All contractors and subcontractors are required to pay Washington State prevailing wages
https://Ini.wa.gov/licensing-permits/public-works-projects/prevailing-wage-rates/. A copy of the wage rates are
located at the PUD 1 office, 21971 N HWY 101, Shelton, WA 98584 and can be mailed or emailed upon request.

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE:
Mason County PUD No. 1 is an equal opportunity employer. Small, minority and women-owned firms are
strongly encouraged to apply.

(360) 877-5249 (] 1-800-544-4223 (JFAX (360) 877-9274
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WATER WELL REPORT
STATE OF WASHINGTON

File O al d First C ith
fhe Dlyicion of Water Resources STATEBEVY "o 1garTH ™

Second Copy — Owner’s Copy ook X -
Third Copy — Driller’s Copy ENEEOHMBNTAL PROGCRANMS ...

Drawdown is amount water level is

1) OWNERW I ] j 'Q // (11) WELL TESTS:  [uerea helow static 16vel

Name \ L2y A . \} S Ce Was a pump test made? [] Yesto If yes, by whom?

Address O~ [ L,L Yield: gal./min, with #t. drawdown after hrs.
__,4__,___3“ “9'7 Hﬁj\l“ A SL.___“_ I " : ” " ”

(2) LOCATION OF WELL: ! . . - u

comy /I 2S 0n) _oners mumber, 1 any—_| e RS NSRS Rem P ramed o (st evel

PGY 'b(o.ﬁ,{. SU 14 Section &S T / 9 R. 3 WM. - C’I:gnceJ Wuz;[éeyel 7 zT&eo W‘;xZeé Livel

Bearing and distance from section or subdivision corner | ket e e B sl e s e s e

l 3
Date of test ?//01('9

Bailer test Lj () gal./min. with 6 ft. drawdown after Q hrs.

[4
o j Artesian flow g.p.m. Date 9 // 0/ b 7
Temperature of water Was a chemical analysis made? Y
(3) TYPE OF WORK (check): ysis e D es [INo
New Well @ Deepening [ Reconditioning [ Abandon OJ | (12) WELL 0OG: Diameter of well ... &2 ... inches.
terial and procedure in It 11.
It abandonment, describe material and procedure in liem Depth drilled (4] ft. Depth of completed well ( 6 s

Formation: Describe by color, character, size of material and structure, and

(5) TYPE OF WELL: show thickness of aquifers and the kind and nature of the material in ‘each
stratum penetrated, with at least one eniry for each change of formation.

(4) PROPOSED USE (check):

Rotary OO Driven O

Domestic [J Industrial [J Municipal Jf Pt g Tetied O p—— — —
Irrigation [] Test Well [J Other a Dug Bored [ Q‘ A ‘.‘ % (SG,JH,\, 3 ) 0 / 3
(;ASING INSTALLED: Threaded (] Welded O OlAYy & G'Y‘ N A &=

I ....... * Diam. from ft. to é o ft. Gagesdo 3 () { ¢ ! ' LIS SS
.................... * Diam. from ft. to £t. Gage Q‘Y L S Y /\/A \N"A‘tﬁ"\y— &S és (&)
.................... " Diam. from ft. to ft. Gage

(7 PERFORATIONS: Perforated? [ Yes gNo

Type of perforator used

SIZE of perforations in. by in.

................................ perforations from ft. to ft.

................................ perforations from ft. to £t.

.............................. perforations from ft. to ft.

................................ perforations from ft. to £,

................................ perforations from ft. to g ft.

(8) SCREENS: v Well screen installed [J Yes WNO

Manufacturer’s Name ;
"Type MOdel NO....oorororcrrrrmsrrses e, , ,

Diam. ... i Set from ft. to £t. | Work started 9 / 19 .YCompleted 19
Diam. ... Set from ft. to ft. (13) P : 4,7—\3”/ /0 00 Ga L eSSt
(9) CONSTRUCTION: : Manufacturer’s Name Jers X

Was well gravel packed? [J Yes WNO Size of Zravel!l ..remeeonnesrs Type: S E =X IA"Q / HP, Bk_P
Gravel placed from ft. to ft. :
Was a surface seal provided? XYes 0 No To what depth? ..veennne #t. | Well Driller’s Statement:

Material used in seal— This well was drilled under my jurisdiction and t}us report is
Did any strata contain unusable water? [] Yes [?No true to the best of my knowledge and belief,

Type of water? Depth of strata

Method of.sgalipg_strata off

(10) WATER LEVELS:

jon ] it. below land surface Date
AN :

Static level

Artesian pressure " 1bs. per square inch Date

Water is controlled by
! IR i (Cap, valve, etc.)




WATER WELL REPORT .
STATE OF WASHINGTON '

File Original and First Copy with
the Division of Water Resources
Second Copy — Owner's Copy
Third Copy — Driller's Copy

Application NoO. .

Permit NO. ...\ e

(1) OWNERN G h Laud EStates 1 im
NamelW/jll kot S LoS S e/l
address 9O . J2 o x 43

h__

Drawdown is amount water level is

(11) WELL TESTS: lowered below static level
Was a pump test made? é’Yes ] No If yes, by whom? 0/& 1/9 /2
Yield: & (D gal/min. with 7 ft. drawdown _after

» "

{2y LOCATION OF WELL:

" ” N »

county M ALS 0 A Owner's number. it any o 2. | Reeorery dafa (time taken as zero when pump tumed off) (water level
12 t4 Section T, R. W.M. Time Water Level Time Water Level
Bearing and distance from section or subdivision corner
AN -
] Rl
\’ZJ}‘ //'\ v~ Date of test
i N /\\3 W Bailer test gal./min. with ft, drawdown after hrs.
-_ R \Arl:/__ Artesian flow g.p.m. Date
(3) TYPE OF WORK (check): Temperature of water Was a chemical analysis made? [J Yes (] No
New Well X Deepening [J Reconditioning [J Abandon [0 | (12) WELL LOG: Diameter of well ... é ............... inches.
1f abandonment, describe material and procedure in Itemn 11, Depth drilled 50 ft. Depth of completed well 50 it

(4) PROPOSED USE (check): (5) TYPE OF WELL:

Formation: Describe by color, character, size of material and structure, and
show thickness of aquifers and the kind and nature of the material in each
stratum penetrated, with at least one entry for each change of formation.

Domes.tic O Industrial O ic\::\nicipal C g::)?;y % ?::t‘:gl 8 MATERIAL FROM TO
Irrigation ] Test Well [J er X Dug Bored [} 73/) SC,I / . z 3-1
(6) CASING INSTALLED: Threaded [  Welded QX _ S AN d YRRy / 3 o
444444 é' Diam. from / ft. to 3. () . ft. Gage O-be _5 & o }L,«[ /0 75!
.................... * Diam. from ft. to ft. Gage Blud dirys /5" 24
» Diam. from it. to ft. GAage .o _&M&@Lﬁuic_ifﬂ_ﬂ_&dﬁﬂﬂ a 345
SHAL N @ rave 35 |50

(7) PERFORATIONS: Pertorated? (] Yes fNo

Type of perforator used

SIZE of perforations in. by in.
................................ perforations from .. ft. to ft.
perforations from ... ft. to ... ft.
,,,,, . perforations from ft. to ft.
... perforations from ft. to £t.
perforations from ... ft. to 5.

Well screen installed {0 Yes {J No

(8) SCREENS:
AN

Manufacturer’s Name..J{ AN g:‘)A]/

Type....J C’/E (Wid nll—" «©

Diam.

Diant. .o Slot size

(9) CONSTRUCTION:
Was well gravel packed? [] Yes No Size of gravel: .

Gravel placed from it. to ft. /
Was a surface seal provided? m‘Yes O No To what depth? //Z/ ft.

Material used in seal— C:D &LMG
Did any strata contain unusable water_?__(:l_wggs—‘ﬂ No
Depth of strata

Type of water?
Method_ of sealing strata off

(10) WATER LEVELS:
Static level 3 !

£t. below land surface Date 4“/— 7 2~

1bs. per square inch Date

Artesian pressure

Water is controlied by....
(Cap, valve, etc.}

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)

S. F. No. 7356—(Rev. 9-62)—8-62—5M. 75168.

Work started ﬂ@ 0] 2. 19 7L completed FPRIEY 19 )2
(13) PUMP:

Manufacturer’'s Name M}/E /Z .S

Type: ... b HP. A

Well Driller’s Statement:

This well was drilled under my jurisdiction and this report is
true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

NAME/&_{;S.&/@/&[/.(.MQ.{’ e eeeeeeeereeeesse e eeereeerere e

(Person, firm, or corporation) {Type or print)

Address IQO : /S‘QXIZB’BJAQ/‘I"\/,A/#SL ..... -

[Signed] yfd .....

3




acond Copy——dv?nér’a Copy -
Thll’d Copy—-DnHer 8 Copy ‘, .

'y OWNER Nama !(“-z’\-p M" T\A}}’\Q{\ﬂ QMW %/6‘ Address

fL/ ,A'VYWM

Tt

(2a) STREET ADDDRESS OF WELL (or nearest address)

LOCATION OF WELL: . County /M@W O

Sv Aé _.ﬁﬁ SeL_z_ L R_\i‘WM

}uw A/rmxfw C»,\Ma Chrct,

'(10) 'WELL LOG or ABANDONMENT PROCEDURE DESCRIPTION

Date of test

Baitertest . gal./min. with ___..____ ft. drawdown after - _hrs.
Aitest ____ gal./min. with stem setat fi. for hrs.
Artesian fiow g.p.m. ‘ Date

was a chemical analysis made? Ya;g/ No E]

Temperature of water

ECY050-1-20 (10/87) -1328- < 3

(3) PROPOSED USE: %‘”E:’.;,“;?é‘: Industrial 3 Municipat O
‘ {J DeWater TestWell [J - Other DA Formation: Describe by color, character, size of material and structure, and show
thickness of aquifers and the kind and nature of the material in each stratum penetrated,
(4) TYPE OF WORK; Qwner's number of well }_ . wnh at least one entry for each change of information.
! (if more than one)
" Abandoned 3  Newwell B Method: Dug O Bored [ : T ik =
an 1 L P
Deepened - O Cable 33 Driven O |4 Vighay [ o~ et fr « f(A~«,-C[/ O )
Reconditioned [ Rotary [0 . Jetted 0 - 2 7 (A A)\,\/
(5) DIMENSIONS: Dnameter of well /O - -__inches. ‘(j/ FRpRe iy
. N Yl a L | LA A7 LT 2
Dnlled__”Zi__feet. Depth of completed well__@_;!ﬁ_l_ﬁ\ ( 1L4%9, = m/i ~{ (\_x‘” 7 ,)y‘ N1HAS 2 =
6) CONSTRUCTION DETAILS: " AT . 7. T as | =
©) . -~ / . 5’5 G et D(—”'"'fG ¢ ,‘;—'\j * : 20 o
Casing installed: [0+ piam. from ft. to fi. . -/ RE PN ) ~ ) .
Welded — " Diam.from ft.to w | - - t s : ’ > Lo
Liner installed - T . r e
Tiweaded 0 * Diam. from ft.to ftt J{ G H‘ ’ (f("fY( Llotq 2.5 ) 3
Perforations: YesD NoE’ o J B . : -
Type of perforator used . (’Qﬂ—'ﬂ wi \_"'\Af*cp Gl ey = '3)7 »
SIZE of perforations . . in. by . in. 1 ’ Z /
perforations from . ft. to : ft.
perforations from fi. to . '1:‘/LQ'"1 i 5“/
perforations from fi.to &
Screens: Yes@ NoD
‘Manufacturer's Name T ;\/‘/\»O’\vj i/ 7 7/
Type ST A fxoand ModelNo_____ -
D.a.m__]._Q__._ Slot snze_:ﬁ__—(rom,_s_:b_..ﬂ (ogc;:,(g_ o P £ ,‘\_Jéj{' '747/ i
Slot size from fi.to.— /
Gravel packed: YesD NCE/Size of gravel
Gravel placed from ) fi. to ft.
/3
Surface seal: Yegk No[_] Towhatdepth? < ~ft.
Material used in seal @‘Q ; )‘hj‘r.,.\ X :
Did any strata contain unusable water? Yes D NOD -
Type of water? __Depthofstrata .~
Method of sealine strata off -
(7) PUMP: pansfacturer’s Name _: - = 1 & R ~ ) B2 5
Type: / ; H.P : - ’
¢ . Land-surface elevation -
(8) WATER LEVE_L/S~ a‘bove mean sea level ; .
Static level ‘__Q__'__l___ fi. below top of well Date 7’; -9
Artesian pressure tbs. per square inch Date . .
Aresian water is controlled by TR . " -
. valve, elc. =i A Adt)
. B Work staded_‘_\_M_’:Lﬂ‘r}Q. Completed,___‘}LLﬁ'J__;’f'_‘—, lg_f;
(8) WELL TESTS: Draw:ﬁjs am’o:u}nt water level is lowered below static level 7 7 7 -
] { - i ¢
Was a pump test made? Yes= NoL—__ lfyes, by hom? % WELL CONSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION: .
Yield: ;%_ gal./min. with __;Lg._ ft. drawdown after hrs.
| constructed and/or accept responsibility for construction of this well,
- - and its compliance with all Washington well construction standards.
" - » Materials used and the information reported above are true to my best
Recovefy data (time taken as zero when pump turned off) (water level measured knowledge and belief. -
from well top to water level)
Timns Water Level Tlme Water Level Time Water Level /' 7 e .
”?C\w )7‘5{ “’9' ) . [; L .‘._(“t § '_.;O NAME(“I&IQ‘DC/L é’i\ QILL,AJ[ ‘>'

2 LA ‘5‘, = to 3 5 T) 2 (PERSON, FRIM, OR CORPORA'HON) (TYPE OR PRINT)
Y N : XI,) . A ct77 - ] -
- ! : o = 43 (- Y ley, .
T3 4 R 5 ) : : Address . 1.1 31 S \-15&7 £l O /’ P g sir(

(SIQ"@?X’A\" ‘/ /":” e LicenseNo e

(WELL DRILLER)
Contractor's

Registration - ‘ .
‘Nog C AT NI 1~ A2 Date }«%5 1970

(USE -ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)




File Original and Flrst Copy with

Depart f Ecol A
%&&}%n&fgyo_[)c;;ggs Copy WATER WELL REPORT pplication h{'); )
rd Copy — Drilier's Copy” STATE OF WASHINGTON vesmis o, GRS 32T
(1) OWNER: yume. Reid. If?mj_g# e Address ... 33305 K d_aap, W_
(2) LOCATION OF WELL: couny,. fladon . Corg . g seefl 1. 22N R .2 wh
Bearing and distance from section or subdivision corner
(3) PROPOSED USE: Domestic [ Industrial [] Municipal {) (10) WELL LOG:
IIrrlgat‘lon O ‘test Well D. Other O | Formation: Describe by color, character, size of material and structure, and
— o Ehiciinets o) STLErs s the Xind and narure of the materil in g
. O * b )]
(4) TYPE OF WORK: (I}v?n'eir% I‘:ll:l.lf:l :;eo)i we 2 MATERIAL FROM TO
New well Method: Dug O Bored (O N
Deepened . (] Cable &I Driven ‘gm‘h‘jmt - - g 3
Reconditioned [ Rotary (] Jetted [ 3 67

(5) DIMENSIONS: " Diameter of weit .. {0, .. incnes. "Bacun faxdpan”
{18.. .« Depuih of ::ompfletecll we JI& .. 1. B 78 114

(6) CONSTRUCTION DE'I“AILS: L : ) -— -
Casing installed: {0 wom A o A | —mm——————
Threaded J RU—— . TN f_rom -

Welded ¥ e b Dla.m fiom . -—

Perforations: ves {;’l !go 15'- _ :
Type of perforator used.... -
SIZE of perforations ... -
perforations from ..
perforations from, ..
........................ pen'.or‘gﬁom fEOM e

M. ..... elNo .............................
[d 3 ft. to

Dln.m. ................ Slot size ... fen __from . 1. to

Gravel Paf-ked Yea O .No ﬂ Size of gravel; ...
Grnvel placed from.. USRS S SRR - 2

Surface seal: vesx No. UB To whyt dept.h? 18...

' Material used in seal...... aw.luit.
Did any strata contain u:nu.uble water? Yes |_'_|
Type of water? i

Method of sealing Strath off... ... oo .
" - =

(7) PUMP: Manutacturer's Name..
Type: ...

(8) WATER LEVELS . Land-surface elevaticn ’ | e Dirr =

above mean sea level. ... ..M
Static level 10 3 eneIt, Delow top"o! well Date
Arteslan pressure ... :

(Cap, valve etc)

(9) WELL TESTS: Drawdown is Amount water level is : II"J’

lowered below static leve} Work started....L0 A i 1679, COMPIELET.eoeeerseevres 19,

Was a pump test made? Yes B No E1 If yes, by whom? .. .. .

vied: /& gal/min. with 4 @D - ft. drawdown after 4f hrs. | WELL DRILLER'S STATEMENT:
e L

” " -t "

This well way drilled under my jurisdiction and this report is
” true‘ to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Recovery data (tlme taken as zero when pump turned off) (water level

measured from well top to water level) f\) 5
Time Water Level | Time Water Level Time Wuter Level NAME... o# v
g 3,. /e 3 ’_0)__ : : - (Person ﬂn‘n or corpornuon) (Type or print)

073 1l . = : . Brementon, W
G i ] B @
/B3l / I b ST £~ LY .{.Q..}........T. e eee e geeeey eeeeneeae o eers s Addressl,?#.sjﬂé'wm‘e'jmon’l?d'n’

Date of test - o /. 7. 2. ‘;' (Signed]...Z. g ot

Bailer test............ gal./min, with... ..1t. drawdown after........... hrs. (We Driller)

Arteslan flOw.. ... e EPmM, Date .. .ttt
Temperature of water_.. ... Was a chemical analysis made? Yes [J No ﬂ License No.....m. 000 Date..v N §: R

{USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)
8. F. No, 71356—0S—Rev. 4-T1) SET
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